digtricls inte a wnilied districl,
marking 1he beginning of the
maodesn era for the  school
systern.

PR

POPULAR COP—Techmnical-
Iy Harry Dixon was nol & cop.
he was a constable. Bur in an
era where one sherifl’s unit
covered The enfire unincor-
porated West End area, he
became one of the most im-
portant lawmen in the Chino

area. When he wasn't atten- -

ding to duties in the Chino
justice courl he was setiling
Family disputes In Los Ser-
ranos, checking on

burglaries

and dispensing

S0

o common sense legal

advice. He was elected in
1954, and served unfil his
sudden death In January,
1963. So he could better

area

his

serve fhe roral
friends boughi him a fwo-way
radio, and the American
Legion supplied a red light
and siren. He was a member
of the mounted police, and
as a selftaught musician,
had a 5-man dance band. His
funeral was attended by the
county sheriff and disiricr al-
forney.

the Riverside Drive campus, af
tending Chino Junior High.
When the first increment of
Ramona Jumior High was come
pleted in the mid-1960s,
siudents were buzed betweon
there and the Riversice Drive
campus. A complate transition
was made in 1965, when
Ramona was complated.
The oid junior high on Hiver
sicfe Dirive was used for ovesflow
sudents and  eventually con-
vorled into the new distic ad:
ministration offices
In 1963, when the
Glenmeade development open
ed, the school district headed for
the Chino Hills and construcied
Los Serranos  Elementary an
Pipeling Avenue fo mes the
growing  population  there. In
1964 the new E.J. Marshall
Elementany was built ar the cor-
ner of Philadelphia and
Telephone Avenues
By the late sisties, Chino
Unilied Schaoal Districr had stue
dent enrollmen!  increasss  of
soveral hundred a vear, resulting
in even more new schools.
Magnolia Junior High wes
(Continued un nexi page)

American Legion

The Chino Americen Legion
post was organized at a mesting
held at Chino High Schoal inlate
Oiciober. 1924, An spplication
was made for a charter usder the
name of El Chino Posl, Elmer C
Jertherg wes firsl commander,
and Frank Mogle wvice com-
manir.

The new pod purchased the
old brick school house & 1UE
and B for 2 mesling hall, and
lgter iniriated the WPA projec
swhich razed the old building and
coverled 11 info @ comm |
canter. In Febrogny 1953
Legicn opened its present hall on
Ceneeal Ave south of C 5

Rolling Ridge Pointe, Rolling Ridge Crest |,
Somerset |l and socon-to-debut Sonrisa
Townhomes.

We look forwand to car fulure
develo et and being a magon pant
of (Clhino s futane pracpendty.

| 3151 Airway Avenue
m_‘m.am_@m (Edh
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